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Becerra, Victoria

From: Baker, Iain <IxBj@pge.com>
Sent: Friday, June 30, 2023 10:05 AM
To: Dickerson, Veronica L
Cc: Bonnett, Kristina
Subject: Consent Decree - Certificates of Insurance

Hi Veronica,

As per the Consent Decree (CD) SecƟon XV11, Item 59, PG&E is providing the Department of the Interior the most recent
CerƟficates of Insurance (COI’s) for contractors/subcontractors performing work in support of the Final Groundwater
Remedy, PG&E Topock Compressor StaƟon, Needles, California. The COI’s have been uploaded to the Topock DTSC/DOI
SharePoint Site in Reference Documents/COIs (you can use this link Topock Program - CerƟficates of Insurance - 2023 -
All Documents (sharepoint.com) to go directly to the document). PG&E will conƟnue to update the SharePoint Site with 
cerƟficates from new contractors/subcontractors, in addiƟon to replacing expired cerƟficates with valid cerƟficates on 
an annual basis.

Note, you should have received an invitaƟon to the Topock Program SharePoint from Nancy KeaƟng. You will need to 
click on that invite before the link above will work.

Please let me know if you have difficulty accessing, or if there are any quesƟons.

Thanks,
Iain

Iain Baker
Manager, Environmental Remediation
Pacific Gas & Electric Company
(415) 314-8530


